DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND
HEADQUARTERS, U.S. ARMY GARRISON FORT SILL
462 HAMILTON ROAD, SUITE 120
FORT SILL OK 73503-1340

AMIM-SIG-ZA (190-5c4) 13 June 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Residency Restrictions for Registered Sex Offenders, GC Policy
Memorandum 24-15

1. References AR 190-45 (Law Enforcement Reporting).

2. Pursuant to my authority as the Garrison Commander of Fort Sill, | hereby establish
the following residency restrictions for Registered Sex Offenders (RSO) living in either
government or privatized housing on the installation.

3. To protect persons living and working on this installation, RSO may not temporarily
or permanently reside within a two-thousand-foot radius of any school site, educational
institution, playground, park, or licensed childcare center located on the installation.
The establishment of a day care center or park in the vicinity of the residence of an
RSO will not require the RSO to relocate. The two-thousand-foot buffer shall be
measured from the nearest propenrty line of the residence of the person to the nearest
propenty line of the school site, educational institution playground, park, or licensed
childcare center located on the installation.

4. | reserve the ability to make exceptions to this policy on an individual basis, as
required by mission necessity.

5. The proponent for this policy is the Office of the Staff Judge Advocate, at
(580) 442-0984.

6. This GC Policy Memorandum supersedes GC Policy Memorandum 22-15, Subject:
Residency Restrictions for Registered Sex Offenders, Policy Memorandum 22-15,
2 October 2022.

DEREK R. BAIRD
COL, FA
Commanding
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